
 
 
 

AGENDA 
City of Lucas  

Planning and Zoning Commission  
March 8, 2018 

7:00 PM 
City Hall - 665 Country Club Road – Lucas, Texas – 75002 

 
Notice is hereby given that a City of Lucas Planning and Zoning Meeting will be held on Thursday, March 8, 2018 at 
7:00 pm at the Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas, 75002-7651 at which time the following 
agenda will be discussed. As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Planning and Zoning 
Commission may convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from the 
City Attorney on any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting. 

Call to Order 
 

• Roll Call 
• Determination of Quorum 
• Reminder to turn off or silence cell phones 
• Pledge of Allegiance 

Public Hearing 
 
1. Public hearing to consider the zoning of a recently annexed tract of land from AO to R-1 

consisting of approximately 62.97 acres of land out of the Benjamin Sparks Survey, 
Abstract No. 813, in Collin County, Texas, as described in Volume 549, Page 333, and 
generally located on the north side of FM 1378, one-half mile east of the intersection of 
FM 1378 and W. Lucas Road (also commonly known as Edgewood Estates) and 
consisting of approximately 49 lots. (Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn) 

 
A. Presentation by Development Services Building Inspector Scott DeJong 
B. Conduct public hearing  
C. Take action regarding proposed zoning amendment 

 
2. Public hearing to consider the zoning of a recently annexed parcel of land from AO to R-

1 consisting of approximately 36.84 acres of land out of the James M. Snider Survey, 
Abstract No. 824, in Collin County, Texas, as described in volume 924, page 443, and 
generally located on the south side of Estates Parkway, one-half mile west of the 
intersection of Ingram Road and Estates Parkway (also commonly known as Claremont 



Springs, Phase 1) and consisting of approximately 24 lots, in the City of Lucas, Texas. 
(Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn) 

 
A. Presentation by Development Services Building Inspector Scott DeJong 
B. Conduct public hearing  
C. Take action regarding proposed zoning amendment 

 
3. Public hearing to consider the zoning of a recently annexed parcel of land from AO to R-

1 consisting of approximately 32.97 acres of land out of the Benjamin Sparks Survey, 
Abstract No. 813, in Collin County Texas, as described in volume 3928, page 145, and 
generally located on the east side of FM 1378, one-quarter mile north of the intersection 
of FM 1378 and W. Lucas Road (also commonly known as Cimarron Estates) and 
consisting of approximately 25 lots in the City of Lucas, Texas. (Development Services 
Director Joe Hilbourn) 

 
A. Presentation by Development Services Building Inspector Scott DeJong 
B. Conduct public hearing  
C. Take action regarding proposed zoning amendment 

 

Regular Agenda 
 
4. Consider approval of the minutes of the February 8, 2018 Planning and Zoning 

Commission meeting.  (City Secretary Stacy Henderson) 
 
5. Discuss the request by Grace Church to amend the City’s Code of Ordinances, Section 

3.16.008 Prohibited Signs, to allow an electronic sign for the property located at 2005 
Estates Parkway. (Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn) 

 
6. Consider the request by Barrett Owens on behalf of Daniel and Lana Afseth for a 

preliminary plat for a tract of land being 11.941 acres situated in the James Grayum 
Survey, Abstract Number 354 otherwise known as 1890 Estates Parkway. (Development 
Services Director Joe Hilbourn) 

 
7. Consider the request by James Roberts on behalf of Goose Real Estate for approval of a 

final minor plat for Logan Ford Ranch Phase 5, a tract of land being 6.207 aces of a 
110.117 tract of land situated in the Calvin Boles Survey Abstract Number 28. 
(Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn) 

 
8. Consider the request by James Roberts on behalf of Goose Real Estates for approval of a 

final minor plat for Logan Ford Ranch Phase 6, a tract of land being 2.293 aces of a 
110.117 tract of land situated in the Calvin Boles Survey Abstract Number 28. 
(Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn) 

 
9. Consider the request by Cliff Gillespie on behalf of Lucas Village I LLC for approval of 

a landscape plan and irrigation plan for Lot 1, Block A of the Lucas Plaza Addition 
otherwise known as 501 Angel Parkway. (Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn) 



 
10. Consider the request by Cliff Gillespie on behalf of Lucas Village I LLC for final plat 

approval for Lot 1, Block A of the Lucas Plaza Addition otherwise known as 501 Angel 
Parkway. (Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn) 

Executive Session 
The Planning and Zoning Commission may convene in a closed Executive Session pursuant to Chapter 551.071 of 
the Texas Government Code. 
 
11. Executive Session:  An Executive Session is not scheduled for this meeting.  
 
12. Adjournment. 

Certification 

I hereby certify that the above notice was posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act on the bulletin 
board at Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, TX 75002-7651 and on the City’s website at 
www.lucastexas.us on or before 5:00 pm, March 2, 2018. 
 
 
____________________________ 
Stacy Henderson 
City Secretary 
 
In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Lucas will provide for reasonable accommodations 
for persons attending public meetings at City Hall.  Requests for accommodations or interpretive services should be 
directed to Stacy Henderson at 972-912-1211 or by email at shenderson@lucastexas.us at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting. 



Item No. 01 
 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Request 

March 8, 2018 
 

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
 
Agenda Item:   
 
Public hearing to consider the zoning of a recently annexed tract of land from AO to R-1 
consisting of approximately 62.97 acres of land out of the Benjamin Sparks Survey, Abstract No. 
813, in Collin County, Texas, as described in Volume 549, Page 333, and generally located on 
the north side of FM 1378, one-half mile east of the intersection of FM 1378 and W. Lucas Road 
(also commonly known as Edgewood Estates) and consisting of approximately 49 lots. 
 

A. Presentation by Development Services Building Inspector Scott DeJong 
B. Conduct public hearing  
C. Take action regarding proposed zoning amendment 

 
Background Information:  
 
This is the first public hearing of the two-required public hearings for zoning consideration for 
Edgewood Estates.  These parcels were annexed on October 25, 2017 and are currently zoned 
Agricultural.  These parcels are being rezoned to match the existing use of residential, 1-acre 
lots.  
                
Attachments/Supporting Documentation:  
 
1. Depiction 
2. Legal Description 
3. Public hearing notice 

 
Budget/Financial Impact:  
 
N/A 

Recommendation:  
 
Approve as presented.  
 
Motion:  
 
I make a motion to recommend approval/denial to rezone the annexed tract of land from AO to 
R-1 consisting of approximately 62.97 acres of land out of the Benjamin Sparks Survey, Abstract 
No. 813, in Collin County, Texas, as described in volume 549, page 333, and generally located 
on the north side of FM 1378, one-half mile east of the intersection of FM 1378 and W. Lucas 
Road (also commonly known as Edgewood Estates) and consisting of approximately 49 lots. 



 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Lucas, 
Texas (the “City”), will conduct a Public Hearing on Thursday , March 8, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. and 
City Council will conduct a second Public Hearing on Thursday, March 15, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. at 
Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club, Lucas, Texas to consider a request for a change in zoning from 
AO to R-1 of a recently annexed parcel of land hereinafter described. Both public hearings will be 
held at the City of Lucas’ City Hall located at 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas. The property 
to be considered for Zoning is located in Collin County, Texas, and described as follows: 
   
BEING, a tract of land situated in the Benjamin Sparks Survey, Abstract No. 813, in Collin 
County, Texas, being a part of a 71.19 acre tract, as described in Volume 549, Page 333, in the 
Deed Records of Collin County, Texas, and more particular described as follows: 
Beginning, at ½ inch iron rod set at the northeast corner of Cimarron Phase 1, an addition to the 
City of Lucas, as described in Volume, Page in the Plat Records of Collin County, Texas: 
Thence, South 89⁰ 43’22” East, along the north line of said 71.19 acre tract, for a distance of 
825.00 feet, to a ½ inch rod set; 
Thence, South 00⁰ 35’59” West, along the east lines of the 71.19 acre tract, for a distance of 
570.020 feet, to a ½ inch iron rod set; 
Thence, South 89⁰15’50” East, continuing along said the east line, for a distance of 464.13 feet, 
to a to a ½ inch iron rod set; 
Thence, South 00⁰0346” West, continuing along said east line, for a distance of 485.39 feet, to a 
to a ½ inch iron rod set; 
Thence, South 00⁰14’24” West, continuing along said east line, for a distance of 527.89 feet, to a 
to a ½ inch iron rod set; 
Thence, South 00⁰09’04” West, continuing along said east line, for a distance of 711.34 feet, to a 
to a ½ inch iron rod set; 
Thence, North 89⁰50’56” West, departing said east line, for a distance of 178.84 feet, to a to a ½ 
inch iron rod set on a non-tangent curve to the right, for an arc distance of 60.00 feet, a central 
angle of 134⁰ 50’48” and a tangent of 144.31 feet; 
Thence, along said curve to the right for an arc distance of 141.21 feet (Chord Bearing South 
77⁰10’07” West – 110.81 feet), to a to a ½ inch iron rod set; 
Thence, North 89⁰43’22” West, for a distance of 313.80 feet, to a to a ½ inch iron rod set; 
Thence, South 00⁰16’38” West, for a distance of 289.81 feet, to a to a ½ inch iron rod set in the 
south line of said 71.19 acre tract also being in the north line of F.M. 1378 (90’ R.O. W.); 
Thence, North 89⁰43’22” West, along said north and south lines , for a distance of 70.00 feet, to a 
to a ½ inch iron rod set; 
Thence, North 00⁰16’38” East, departing said north and south lines, for a distance of 289.81 feet, 
to a to a ½ inch iron rod set; 
Thence, North 89⁰43’22” West, for a distance of 335.35 feet, to a to a ½ inch iron rod set; on a 
non-tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 60.00 feet, a central angle of 164⁰ 03’21”; 
Thence, along said curve to the right for an arc distance of 171.80 feet (Chord Bearing North 
62⁰00’34” West – 118.84 feet), to a to a ½ inch iron rod set; 
Thence, North 89⁰43’21” West, for a distance of 179.82 feet, a to a ½ inch iron rod set in the west 
line of said 71.19 acre tract being in the east line of 2.00 acre tract, as described in Volume 948, 
Page 428, in the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas; 



Thence, North 00⁰03’59” East, along the west line of said 71.19 acre tract and the east line of said 
2.0 acre tract, at 62.28 feet passing a 5/8 inch rod found at the northeast corner of said 2.00 acre 
also being the southeast corner of said Cimarron Phase I, for a total distance of 1021.44 feet, a to 
a ½ inch iron rod set; 
Thence, North 00⁰30’35” East, along said west line and with the east line of said Cimarron Phase 
I, for a distance of 1247.36 feet, to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 62.976 acres of 
land. 
 
Otherwise known as Edgewood Estates. 
 
 
Those wishing to speak for or against the above item are invited to attend.  If you are unable to 
attend and have comments you may send them to City of Lucas, Attention:  City Secretary, 665 
Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas  75002, email shenderson@lucastexas.us and it will be 
presented at the hearing. If you have any question about the request contact Joe Hilbourn at 
jhilbourn@lucastexas.us. 
 
      
      Stacy Henderson, 
      City Secretary, LUCAS, Texas 
 
 
  
 
 
 

mailto:shenderson@lucastexas.us
mailto:jhilbourn@lucastexas.us


Exhibit A 
Legal description  

Edgewood Estates 
 

BEING, a tract of land situated in the Benjamin Sparks Survey, Abstract No. 813, in Collin County, Texas, 
being a part of a 71.19 acre tract, as described in Volume 549, Page 333, in the Deed Records of Collin 
County, Texas, and more particular described as follows: 

Beginning, at ½ inch iron rod set at the northeast corner of Cimarron Phase 1, an addition to the City of 
Lucas, as described in Volume, Page in the Plat Records of Collin County, Texas: 

Thence, South 89⁰ 43’22” East, along the north line of said 71.19 acre tract, for a distance of 825.00 feet, 
to a ½ inch rod set; 

Thence, South 00⁰ 35’59” West, along the east lines of the 71.19 acre tract, for a distance of 570.020 
feet, to a ½ inch iron rod set; 

Thence, South 89⁰15’50” East, continuing along said the east line, for a distance of 464.13 feet, to a to a 
½ inch iron rod set; 

Thence, South 00⁰0346” West, continuing along said east line, for a distance of 485.39 feet, to a to a ½ 
inch iron rod set; 

Thence, South 00⁰14’24” West, continuing along said east line, for a distance of 527.89 feet, to a to a ½ 
inch iron rod set; 

Thence, South 00⁰09’04” West, continuing along said east line, for a distance of 711.34 feet, to a to a ½ 
inch iron rod set; 

Thence, North 89⁰50’56” West, departing said east line, for a distance of 178.84 feet, to a to a ½ inch 
iron rod set on a non-tangent curve to the right, for an arc distance of 60.00 feet, a central angle of 134⁰ 
50’48” and a tangent of 144.31 feet; 

Thence, along said curve to the right for an arc distance of 141.21 feet (Chord Bearing South 77⁰10’07” 
West – 110.81 feet), to a to a ½ inch iron rod set; 

Thence, North 89⁰43’22” West, for a distance of 313.80 feet, to a to a ½ inch iron rod set; 

Thence, South 00⁰16’38” West, for a distance of 289.81 feet, to a to a ½ inch iron rod set in the south 
line of said 71.19 acre tract also being in the north line of F.M. 1378 (90’ R.O. W.); 

Thence, North 89⁰43’22” West, along said north and south lines , for a distance of 70.00 feet, to a to a ½ 
inch iron rod set; 

Thence, North 00⁰16’38” East, departing said north and south lines, for a distance of 289.81 feet, to a to 
a ½ inch iron rod set; 



Thence, North 89⁰43’22” West, for a distance of 335.35 feet, to a to a ½ inch iron rod set; on a non-
tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 60.00 feet, a central angle of 164⁰ 03’21”; 

Thence, along said curve to the right for an arc distance of 171.80 feet (Chord Bearing North 62⁰00’34” 
West – 118.84 feet), to a to a ½ inch iron rod set; 

Thence, North 89⁰43’21” West, for a distance of 179.82 feet, a to a ½ inch iron rod set in the west line of 
said 71.19 acre tract being in the east line of 2.00 acre tract, as described in Volume 948, Page 428, in 
the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas; 

Thence, North 00⁰03’59” East, along the west line of said 71.19 acre tract and the east line of said 2.0 
acre tract, at 62.28 feet passing a 5/8 inch rod found at the northeast corner of said 2.00 acre also being 
the southeast corner of said Cimarron Phase I, for a total distance of 1021.44 feet, a to a ½ inch iron rod 
set; 

Thence, North 00⁰30’35” East, along said west line and with the east line of said Cimarron Phase I, for a 
distance of 1247.36 feet, to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 62.976 acres of land. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exhibit B 
Depiction 

Edgewood Estates 
 
 

 



Item No. 02 
 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Request 

March 8, 2018 
 

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
 
Agenda Item:   
 
Public hearing to consider the zoning of a recently annexed parcel of land from AO to R-1 
consisting of approximately 36.84 acres of land out of the James M. Snider Survey, Abstract No. 
824, in Collin County, Texas, as described in volume 924, page 443, and generally located on the 
south side of Estates Parkway, one-half mile west of the intersection of Ingram Road and Estates 
Parkway (also commonly known as Claremont Springs, Phase 1) and consisting of 
approximately 24 lots, in the City of Lucas, Texas.  
 

A. Presentation by Development Services Building Inspector Scott DeJong 
B. Conduct public hearing  
C. Take action regarding proposed zoning amendment 

 
Background Information:  
 
This is the first public hearing of the two-required public hearings for zoning consideration for 
Claremont Springs, Phase 1.  These parcels were annexed on October 25, 2017 and are currently 
zoned Agricultural.  These parcels are being rezoned to match the existing use of residential, 1-
acre lots.  
          
Attachments/Supporting Documentation:  
 
1. Depiction 
2. Legal Description 
3. Public hearing notice  

 
Budget/Financial Impact:  
 
N/A 
 
Recommendation:  
 
Approve as presented.  
 
Motion:  
 
I make a motion to recommend approval/denial to rezone the annexed parcel of land from AO to 
R-1 consisting of approximately 36.84 acres of land out of the James M. Snider Survey, Abstract 
No. 824, in Collin County, Texas, as described in volume 924, page 443, and generally located 
on the south side of Estates Parkway, one-half mile west of the intersection of Ingram Road and 
Estates Parkway (also commonly known as Claremont Springs, Phase 1) and consisting of 
approximately 24 lots, in the City of Lucas, Texas.  



 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 
 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Lucas, 
Texas (the “City”), will conduct a Public Hearing on Thursday , March 8, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. and 
City Council will conduct a second Public Hearing on Thursday, March 15, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. at 
Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club, Lucas, Texas to consider a request for a change in zoning from 
AO to R-1 of a recently annexed parcel of land hereinafter described. Both public hearings will be 
held at the City of Lucas’ City Hall located at 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas. The property 
to be considered for Zoning is located in Collin County, Texas, and described as follows: 
 
BEING a tract of land situated in the James M. Snider Survey, Abstract No. 824, Collin County, 
Texas and being part of a tract of land conveyed to Richard L. Cunningham, Trustee by deed 
recorded in Volume 924, Page 443, Deed Records, Collin County, Texas and being more 
particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 
BEGINNING at a 5/8 inch iron rod set with yellow plastic cap stamped (DC&A INC) being 990.00 
feet East, 36.00 feet South and 1,367.95 feet East of the Northwest corner of said James M. Snider 
Survey, said point also being at the West corner of a corner clip at the intersection of the South 
right—of—way line of F.M. 2170 (100 foot right—of—way) and the West right—of—way line of 
C.R. 262 (variable width gravel road); 
THENCE South 43 degrees 24 minutes 11 seconds East, along the Southwest line of said corner 
clip, a distance of 42.84 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod found for corner; 
THENCE East, a distance of 2.50 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod set with yellow plastic cap stamped 
(DC&A INC) in the West right-of—way line of said C.R. 262; 
THENCE South 00 degrees 03 minutes 51 seconds West, along the West right—of—way line of 
said C.R. 262, a distance of 1331.09 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod found at the Northeast corner of a 
tract of land conveyed to Donald Ray. Burden, Jr. by deed recorded in Volume 4598, Page 2724, 
Deed Records, Collin County, Texas; 
THENCE North 89 degrees 54 minutes 53 seconds West, along the North property line of said 
Donald Ray Burden, Jr. tract, a distance of 1402.76 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod found in the East 
property line of a tract of land conveyed to Juliette Fowler Homes by deed recorded in Volume 
816, Page 165, Deed Records, Collin County, Texas; 
THENCE North 00 degrees 11 minutes 02 seconds East, along the East property line of said Juliette 
Fowler Homes, a distance of 442.90 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod set with yellow plastic cap. stamped 
(DC&A INC) for corner; 
THENCE East, a distance of 330.87 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod set with yellow plastic cap stamped 
(DC&A INC) for corner; 
THENCE North 00. degrees 00 minutes 1.5 seconds West, a distance of 917.23 feet to a 5/8 inch 
iron rod set with yellow plastic cap stamped (DC&A INC) in the South right-of—way line of said 
F.M. 2170; 
THENCE East, along the South right—of —way line of said F.M. 2170, a distance of 1040.09 feet 
to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 1,604,829.11 square feet or 36.8418 acres of land. 
   
 
Otherwise known as Claremont Springs Phase 1. 

 



Those wishing to speak for or against the above item are invited to attend.  If you are unable to 
attend and have comments you may send them to City of Lucas, Attention:  City Secretary, 665 
Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas  75002, email shenderson@lucastexas.us and it will be 
presented at the hearing. If you have any question about the request contact Joe Hilbourn at 
jhilbourn@lucastexas.us. 
 
      
      Stacy Henderson, 
      City Secretary, LUCAS, Texas 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

mailto:shenderson@lucastexas.us
mailto:jhilbourn@lucastexas.us


Exhibit A 
Legal Description 

Claremont Springs Phase 1 
 

BEING a tract of land situated in the James M. Snider Survey, Abstract No. 824, Collin County, Texas and being 
part of a tract of land conveyed to Richard L. Cunningham, Trustee by deed recorded in Volume 924, Page 443, 
Deed Records, Collin County, Texas and being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 

BEGINNING at a 5/8 inch iron rod set with yellow plastic cap stamped (DC&A INC) being 990.00 feet East, 36.00 
feet South and 1,367.95 feet East of the Northwest corner of said James M. Snider Survey, said point also being at 
the West corner of a corner clip at the intersection of the South right—of—way line of F.M. 2170 (100 foot right—
of—way) and the West right—of—way line of C.R. 262 (variable width gravel road); 

THENCE South 43 degrees 24 minutes 11 seconds East, along the Southwest line of said corner clip, a 
distance of 42.84 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod found for corner; 

THENCE East, a distance of 2.50 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod set with yellow plastic cap stamped (DC&A INC) in the West 
right-of—way line of said C.R. 262; 

THENCE South 00 degrees 03 minutes 51 seconds West, along the West right—of—way line of said C.R. 262, a 
distance of 1331.09 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod found at the Northeast corner of a tract of land conveyed to Donald 
Ray. Burden, Jr. by deed recorded in Volume 4598, Page 2724, Deed Records, Collin County, Texas; 

THENCE North 89 degrees 54 minutes 53 seconds West, along the North property line of said Donald Ray Burden, 
Jr. tract, a distance of 1402.76 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod found in the East property line of a tract of land 
conveyed to Juliette Fowler Homes by deed recorded in Volume 816, Page 165, Deed Records, Collin County, 
Texas; 

THENCE North 00 degrees 11 minutes 02 seconds East, along the East property line of said Juliette Fowler 
Homes, a distance of 442.90 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod set with yellow plastic cap. stamped (DC&A INC) for 
corner; 

THENCE East, a distance of 330.87 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod set with yellow plastic cap stamped (DC&A INC) for corner; 

THENCE North 00. degrees 00 minutes 1.5 seconds West, a distance of 917.23 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod set with 
yellow plastic cap stamped (DC&A INC) in the South right-of—way line of said F.M. 2170; 

THENCE East, along the South right—of —way line of said F.M. 2170, a distance of 1040.09 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING and containing 1,604,829.11 square feet or 36.8418 acres of land. 

 



 



Item No. 03 
 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Request 

March 8, 2018 
 

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
 
Agenda Item:   
 
Public hearing to consider the zoning of a recently annexed parcel of land from AO to R-1 
consisting of approximately 32.97 acres of land out of the Benjamin Sparks Survey, Abstract No. 
813, in Collin County Texas, as described in volume 3928, page 145, and generally located on 
the east side of FM 1378, one-quarter mile north of the intersection of FM 1378 and W. Lucas 
Road (also commonly known as Cimarron Estates) and consisting of approximately 25 lots in the 
City of Lucas, Texas.  
 

A. Presentation by Development Services Building Inspector Scott DeJong 
B. Conduct public hearing  
C. Take action regarding proposed zoning amendment 

 
Background Information:  
 
This is the First public hearing of the two-required public hearings for zoning consideration for 
Cimarron Estates.  These parcels were annexed on October 25, 2017 and are currently zoned 
Agricultural.  These parcels are being rezoned to match the existing use of residential, 1-acre 
lots.  
         
Attachments/Supporting Documentation:  
 
1. Depiction 
2. Legal Description 
3. Public hearing notice  

 
Budget/Financial Impact:  
N/A 

Recommendation:  
Approve as presented  
 
Motion:  
I make a motion to recommend approval/denial to rezone the annexed parcel of land from AO to 
R-1 consisting of approximately 32.97 acres of land out of the Benjamin Sparks Survey, Abstract 
No. 813, in Collin County Texas, as described in volume 3928, page 145, and generally located 
on the east side of FM 1378, one-quarter mile north of the intersection of FM 1378 and W. Lucas 
Road (also commonly known as Cimarron Estates) and consisting of approximately 25 lots in the 
City of Lucas, Texas. 
 

 



 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Lucas, 
Texas (the “City”), will conduct a Public Hearing on Thursday , March 8, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. and 
City Council will conduct a second Public Hearing on Thursday, March 15, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. at 
Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club, Lucas, Texas to consider a request for a change in zoning from 
AO to R-1 of a recently annexed parcel of land hereinafter described. Both public hearings will be 
held at the City of Lucas’ City Hall located at 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas. The property 
to be considered for Zoning is located in Collin County, Texas, and described as follows: 
   
BEING, a tract of land situated in the Benjamin Sparks Survey, Abstract NO. 813, in Collin 
County, Texas, being out of a 70.00 acre tract, as described in Volume 3928, Page 145, in the 
Deed Records of Collin County, Texas, and being more particularly described as follows:  
BEGINNING, at a 5/8 inch iron rod found the northwest corner of Lucas UMC, and addition to 
the City of Lucas, as described in Volume 948, Page 145, in said deed records; 
 
THENCE, North 89° 43’48” West, for a distance of 420.19 feet, to a ½ inch iron rod found at the 
northwest corner of Lucas UMC; 
THENCE, North 00° 19’07” East, for a distance of 19.00 feet, to a ½ iron rod set; 
THENCE, North 89° 43’48” West, for a distance of 333.41 feet, to a ½ iron set on a non-tangent 
curve to the left, having a radius of 665.00 feet, a central angle of 01°18’37”, and a tangent of 
7.60 feet; 
THENCE, along said curve to the left for an arc distance of 15.21 feet (Chord Bearing South 02° 
05’44” East 15.21 feet), to a ½ inch iron rod set a curve to the right, having a radius of 65.00 feet, 
a central angle of 97°11’21”; 
THENCE, along said curve to the right for arc distance of  15.21 feet (Chord Bearing South 40° 
16’44” East 15.21 feet), to a ½ inch iron rod set at the point of compound curvature of a curve to 
the right, having a radius of 735.00 feet, a central angle of 08°31’36”, and a tangent of 54.79 feet;  
THENCE, along said curve to the right for an arc distance of 109.38 feet (Chord Bearing North 
04° 03’08” West 109.28 feet), to a ½ inch iron rod set at the point of tangency; 
THENCE, North 00° 12’40” East, for a distance of 180.90 feet, to a ½ inch iron rod set; 
THENCE, North 89° 43’48” West, for a distance of 300.00 feet, to a ½ inch iron rod set, in the 
east line of F.M. 1378 (90 R.O.W.); 
THENCE, North 00 ° 12’40” East, along the east line of said F.M. 1378, for a distance of 70.00 
feet, to ½ inch iron rod set; 
THENCE, South 89° 43’48” East, departing said east line, for a distance of 300.00 feet, to a ½ 
inch iron rod set; 
THENCE, North, 00° 12’40” East, for a distance of 856.23 feet, to a ½ inch iron rod set on a non-
tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 60.00 feet, a central angle of 179° 59’07”; 
THENCE, along said curve to the right for an arc distance of 188.513 feet (Chord Bearing North 
35° 54’14” East 120.00 feet), to a ½ inch iron rod set; 
THENCE, North 00° 11’59” East, for a distance of 188.93 feet, to a ½ inch iron rod set in the 
south line of Lovejoy Elementary  school No. 2, and addition to the city of Lucas, as described in 
Clerks File N0. 97-0045267, in said Deed Records; 
THENCE, South 89°11’ 30” East, along the eat line of said Lovejoy Elementary, for a distance of 
780.50 feet, to a p/k nail found being in the north line of said 70.00 acre tract; 



THENCE, South 89° 27’06” East, along said north line, for a distance of 315.11 feet. To ½ inch 
iron rod set at northeast corner of said 70.00 acre tract; 
THENCE, South 00° 30’35” West, along the east line of said 70.00 acre tract, for a distance of 
1247.36 feet, to a ½ inch iron rod set; 
THENCE, South 00° 03’59” West, along said east line, for a distance of 959.16 feet, to the point 
of BEGGINNING and containing 32.978 acres of land.   
 
Otherwise known as Cimarron Estates. 
 

 
Those wishing to speak for or against the above item are invited to attend.  If you are unable to 
attend and have comments you may send them to City of Lucas, Attention:  City Secretary, 665 
Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas  75002, email shenderson@lucastexas.us and it will be 
presented at the hearing. If you have any question about the request contact Joe Hilbourn at 
jhilbourn@lucastexas.us. 
 
 
  
 
 
 

mailto:shenderson@lucastexas.us
mailto:jhilbourn@lucastexas.us


Exhibit A 
Legal Description 
Cimarron Estates 

 
BEING, a tract of land situated in the Benjamin Sparks Survey, Abstract NO. 813, in Collin 
County, Texas, being out of a 70.00 acre tract, as described in Volume 3928, Page 145, in the 
Deed Records of Collin County, Texas, and being more particularly described as follows:  
BEGINNING, at a 5/8 inch iron rod found the northwest corner of Lucas UMC, and addition to 
the City of Lucas, as described in Volume 948, Page 145, in said deed records; 
 
THENCE, North 89° 43’48” West, for a distance of 420.19 feet, to a ½ inch iron rod found at the 
northwest corner of Lucas UMC; 
THENCE, North 00° 19’07” East, for a distance of 19.00 feet, to a ½ iron rod set; 
THENCE, North 89° 43’48” West, for a distance of 333.41 feet, to a ½ iron set on a non-tangent 
curve to the left, having a radius of 665.00 feet, a central angle of 01°18’37”, and a tangent of 
7.60 feet; 
THENCE, along said curve to the left for an arc distance of 15.21 feet (Chord Bearing South 02° 
05’44” East 15.21 feet), to a ½ inch iron rod set a curve to the right, having a radius of 65.00 
feet, a central angle of 97°11’21”; 
THENCE, along said curve to the right for arc distance of  15.21 feet (Chord Bearing South 40° 
16’44” East 15.21 feet), to a ½ inch iron rod set at the point of compound curvature of a curve 
to the right, having a radius of 735.00 feet, a central angle of 08°31’36”, and a tangent of 54.79 
feet;  
THENCE, along said curve to the right for an arc distance of 109.38 feet (Chord Bearing North 
04° 03’08” West 109.28 feet), to a ½ inch iron rod set at the point of tangency; 
THENCE, North 00° 12’40” East, for a distance of 180.90 feet, to a ½ inch iron rod set; 
THENCE, North 89° 43’48” West, for a distance of 300.00 feet, to a ½ inch iron rod set, in the 
east line of F.M. 1378 (90 R.O.W.); 
THENCE, North 00 ° 12’40” East, along the east line of said F.M. 1378, for a distance of 70.00 
feet, to ½ inch iron rod set; 
THENCE, South 89° 43’48” East, departing said east line, for a distance of 300.00 feet, to a ½ 
inch iron rod set; 
THENCE, North, 00° 12’40” East, for a distance of 856.23 feet, to a ½ inch iron rod set on a non-
tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 60.00 feet, a central angle of 179° 59’07”; 
THENCE, along said curve to the right for an arc distance of 188.513 feet (Chord Bearing North 
35° 54’14” East 120.00 feet), to a ½ inch iron rod set; 
THENCE, North 00° 11’59” East, for a distance of 188.93 feet, to a ½ inch iron rod set in the 
south line of Lovejoy Elementary  school No. 2, and addition to the city of Lucas, as described in 
Clerks File N0. 97-0045267, in said Deed Records; 
THENCE, South 89°11’ 30” East, along the eat line of said Lovejoy Elementary, for a distance of 
780.50 feet, to a p/k nail found being in the north line of said 70.00 acre tract; 



THENCE, South 89° 27’06” East, along said north line, for a distance of 315.11 feet. To ½ inch 
iron rod set at northeast corner of said 70.00 acre tract; 
THENCE, South 00° 30’35” West, along the east line of said 70.00 acre tract, for a distance of 
1247.36 feet, to a ½ inch iron rod set; 
THENCE, South 00° 03’59” West, along said east line, for a distance of 959.16 feet, to the point 
of BEGGINNING and containing 32.978 acres of land.   
 



Exhibit B 
Depiction 
Cimarron 

 
 

 



Item No. 04 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Agenda Request 

March 8, 2018 

Requester: City Secretary Stacy Henderson  

Agenda Item:   
 
Consider approval of the minutes of the February 8, 2018 Planning and Zoning Commission 
meeting.  
                                     
Background Information:  
 
NA 
 
 Attachments/Supporting Documentation:  
 
1. Minutes of the February 8, 2018 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.  
 
Budget/Financial Impact:  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation:  
 
NA 
 
Motion:  
 
I make a motion to approve the minutes of the February 8, 2018 Planning and Zoning 
Commission meeting.  
 
 

 
 
  

 



1 | P a g e   P l a n n i n g  a n d  Z o n i n g  C o m m i s s i o n  
  F e b r u a r y  8 ,  2 0 1 8  
 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

Regular Meeting 
February 8, 2018 

7:00 PM 
City Hall – 665 Country Club Road – Lucas. Texas 

MINUTES 

Call to Order 
 
Chairman Rusterholtz called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 
Commissioners Present: Staff Present: 
Chairman Peggy Rusterholtz City Manager Joni Clarke  
Vice Chairman David Keer 
Commissioner Andre Guillemaud 
Commissioner Scott Sperling  
Commissioner Joe Williams 
Alternate Commissioner Tim Johnson 
Alternate Commissioner Tommy Tolson 
 

Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
City Attorney Julie Dosher 
Special Projects Coordinator Cathey Bonczar  
 
City Council Liaison Absent:  
Mayor Jim Olk  

Commissioner Absent:  
 

 

It was determined that a quorum was present.  Everyone was reminded to turn off or silence cell 
phones and the Commission recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Following the Pledge of Allegiance, Alternate Commissioner Tim Johnson requested a moment 
of silence for the fallen Richardson Police Officer. 

Public Hearing 
 
1. Public hearing to consider amending the City’s Code of Ordinances, Section 

14.01.004 - Definitions to add a definition for Pet Boarding, Pet, Livestock and 
adding Pet Boarding to the Schedule Use Chart and establishing District 
requirements to the Code of Ordinances, Section 14.03.354 - Special District 
Requirements.  

 
Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn explained the revised proposed definitions 
and special district requirements. After the Board discussed and clarified the term 
domesticated, they requested the definition for Pet be changed to “A domesticated animal 
kept for companionship or pleasure that includes any dogs, cats, birds, rodents, of any 
and all kinds regardless of sex, and those similar in nature and function”.  They also 
requested to remove “bulls” from the definition of Livestock.   



2 | P a g e   P l a n n i n g  a n d  Z o n i n g  C o m m i s s i o n  
  F e b r u a r y  8 ,  2 0 1 8  
 

 
Chairman Rusterholtz opened the public hearing at 7:22 pm, and there being no one 
wishing to speak, closed the hearing at 7:22 pm.   
 

MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Williams, seconded by Commissioner 
Sperling to approve amending the City’s Code of Ordinances, Section 14.01.004 - 
Definitions to add a definition for Pet Boarding, Pet, Livestock and adding Pet 
Boarding to the Schedule Use Chart and establishing District requirements to the 
Code of Ordinances, Section 14.03.354 - Special District Requirements with the 
stated changes to add companionship to the definition of pet, and remove bulls 
from livestock.  The motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.  

 

Regular Agenda 
 
2. Consider approving the minutes of the November 9, 2017 Planning and Zoning 

Commission meeting. (City Secretary Stacy Henderson) 
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Sperling, seconded by Commissioner Keer 

to approve the minutes as submitted.  The motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 
vote.  

 
3. Consider the appointment of a Chairman and Vice Chairman to serve for a period 

of one (1) year with a term ending December 31, 2018.  
  
MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Sperling, seconded by Commissioner 

Williams to appoint Peggy Rusterholtz as Chairman and David Keer as Vice 
Chairman.  The motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.  

 

Executive Session 
The Planning and Zoning Commission may convene in a closed Executive Session pursuant to Chapter 551.071 of 
the Texas Government Code. 
 
4. Executive Session. 
 
An Executive Session was not held at this meeting.  
 
5. Adjournment. 
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Williams, seconded by Commissioner 

Sperling to adjourn the meeting at 7:26 pm.  The motion passed unanimously by a 
5 to 0 vote.  

 
 



Item No. 05 
 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Request 

March 8, 2018 
 

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
 
Agenda Item:   
 
Discuss the request by Grace Church to amend the City’s Code of Ordinances, Section 3.16.008 
Prohibited Signs, to allow an electronic sign for the property located at 2005 Estates Parkway. 
 
Background Information:  
 
Grace Church is requesting an electronic sign similar in nature and function to the City’s 
electronic sign. The Code of Ordinances, Section 3.16.008 does not permit the use of 
electronic signs within the City; however, the City of Lucas is exempt from this sign 
regulation. 
 
Code of Ordinances, Section 3.16.008(c) - Prohibited Signs states:  
 
Animated signs, including but not limited to those signs or sign parts which flash, reflect, blink, 
or effect changes in hue or intensity or illumination, are prohibited. Signs or sign parts 
illuminated to such intensity or in such a manner as to cause glare or brightness to a degree that 
they constitute hazards or nuisances are prohibited, including searchlights and beacons. Signs 
which employ the use of luminescent inert gases, including but not limited to neon, argon and 
krypton, and which are visible from the exterior of structures, are specifically prohibited. 
         
Attachments/Supporting Documentation:  
 
1. N/A 

 
Budget/Financial Impact:  
 
N/A 

Recommendation:  
 
Provide direction to staff regarding allowing electronic signage in a Residential zoning district 
for non-residential uses such as churches, public schools, private schools or other related uses.  
 
Motion:  
 
N/A 

 

 



Item No. 06 
 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Request 

March 8, 2018 
 

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
 
Agenda Item:   
 
Consider the request by Barrett Owens on behalf of Daniel and Lana Afseth for a preliminary plat 
for a tract of land being 11.941 acres situated in the James Grayum Survey, abstract number 354  
otherwise known as 1890 Estates Parkway. 
 
Background Information:  
 
The proposed subdivision is currently zoned R-2 and has five proposed lots all over 2-acres.  The 
plat conforms to the City’s requirements; however, because there is a creek running through 
every lot in the development, drainage is going to be a challenge is this small subdivision. The 
development will be required to meet all drainage standards.  
         
Attachments/Supporting Documentation:  
 
1. Preliminary Plat 

 
Budget/Financial Impact:  
 
N/A 
 
Recommendation:  
 
Staff recommends approving as presented.  
 
Motion:  
 
I make a motion to approve/deny the request by Barrett Owens on behalf of Daniel and Lana 
Afseth for a preliminary plat for a tract of land being 11.941 acres situated in the James Grayum 
Survey, abstract number 354 otherwise known as 1890 Estates Parkway. 
 
 
 





.

“ ” 

·



Item No. 07 
 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Request 

March 8, 2018 
 

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
 
Agenda Item:   
 
Consider the request by James Roberts on behalf of Goose Real Estate for approval of a final minor 
plat for Logan Ford Ranch Phase 5, a tract of land being 6.207 aces of a 110.117 tract of land 
situated in the Calvin Boles Survey Abstract Number 28. 
 
Background Information:  
 
The proposed plat is for three lots consisting of 6.207 acres of land with a remainder of 103.9 
acres. This plat requires Planning and Zoning and City Council approval due to the right-of-way 
dedication. The road will be improved as part of a development agreement for Phase 2 of Logan 
Ford Ranch. The only improvements for the site are water line laterals and transformers.  
      
Attachments/Supporting Documentation:  
 
1. Final plat 

 
Budget/Financial Impact:  
 
N/A 

Recommendation:  
 
Staff recommends approving as presented.  
 
Motion:  
 
I make a motion to recommend approval/denial of the final minor plat for Logan Ford Ranch Phase 
5, a tract of land being 6.207 aces of a 110.117 tract of land situated in the Calvin Boles Survey 
Abstract Number 28. 
 

 





Item No. 08 
 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Request 

March 8, 2018 
 

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
 
Agenda Item:   
 
Consider the request by James Roberts on behalf of Goose Real Estates for approval of a final 
minor plat for Logan Ford Ranch Phase 6, a tract of land being 2.293 aces of a 110.117 tract of 
land situated in the Calvin Boles Survey Abstract Number 28. 
 
Background Information:  
 
The proposed plat is for three lots consisting of 2.293-acres of land with a remainder of 101.6 
acres. This plat requires Planning and Zoning and City Council approval due to right-of-way 
dedication. The road will be improved as part of a development agreement for phase 2 of Logan 
Ford Ranch. The only improvements for the site are water line laterals and transformers.  
      
Attachments/Supporting Documentation:  
 
1. Final plat 

 
Budget/Financial Impact:  
 
N/A 

Recommendation:  
 
Staff recommends approval as presented.  
 
Motion:  
 
I make a motion to recommend approval/denial of the final minor plat for Logan Ford Ranch Phase 
6, a tract of land being 2.293 aces of a 110.117 tract situated in the Calvin Boles Survey Abstract 
Number 28. 
 

 

 





Item No. 09 
 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Request 

March 8, 2018 
 

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
 
Agenda Item:   
 
Consider the request by Cliff Gillespie on behalf of Lucas Village I LLC for approval of a 
landscape plan and irrigation plan for Lot 1, Block A of the Lucas Plaza Addition otherwise known 
as 501 Angel Parkway. 
 
Background Information:  
 
This site has an approved site plan, specific use permit and preliminary plat. The site is 1.26 
acres zoned Commercial Business. 
 
Three sides of this project are abutting a commercial district limiting the required amount of 
landscaping and screening required. Parking lot screening requires one (1) shade tree and eight 
(8) shrubs for each twenty (20) linear feet of perimeter. The applicant has proposed 88 bushes 
provided and 56 required. During the site plan and specific use permit process, the developer was 
asked to move the shade trees to the rear of the building to create a buffer with the properties to 
the east.  Interior landscaping required is 5 percent based on the parking lot size, and 8 percent is 
being provided.  
 
Landscape irrigation is required for all bushes, trees, and required greenspace. The proposed plan 
covers irrigation for all landscaping, trees, bushes, and greenspace areas.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
      
Attachments/Supporting Documentation:  
 
1. Landscape Plan  
2. Irrigation Plan 

 
Budget/Financial Impact:  
 
N/A 

Recommendation:  
 
Staff recommends approval as presented.  
 
Motion:  
 
I make a motion to recommend approval/denial of the landscape plan and irrigation plan for Lot 
1, Block A of the Lucas Plaza Addition otherwise known as 501 Angel Parkway. 
 

 







Item No. 10 
 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Request 

March 8, 2018 
 

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
 
Agenda Item:   
 
Consider the request by Cliff Gillespie on behalf of Lucas Village I LLC for final plat approval 
for Lot 1, Block A of the Lucas Plaza Addition otherwise known as 501 Angel Parkway. 
 
Background Information:  
 
This site has approved site plan, specific use permit and preliminary plat. The site is 1.26 acres 
zoned Commercial Business. The plat is not ready for approval as public improvements are 
incomplete. Should the applicant complete the public improvements before the March 8 Planning 
and Zoning Commission meeting, staff would be in favor of the final plat as presented.  
      
Attachments/Supporting Documentation:  
 
1. Final Plat  

 
Budget/Financial Impact:  
 
N/A 

Recommendation:  
 
Staff recommends approval of the final plat as presented provided public improvements are 
completed prior to the meeting.   
 
Motion:  
 
I make a motion to approve/deny the final plat for Lot 1, Block A of the Lucas Plaza Addition 
otherwise known as 501 Angel Parkway. 

 

 




	00 - 03-08-2018 PZ agenda
	AGENDA
	City of Lucas
	Planning and Zoning Commission
	March 8, 2018
	7:00 PM
	City Hall - 665 Country Club Road – Lucas, Texas – 75002
	Notice is hereby given that a City of Lucas Planning and Zoning Meeting will be held on Thursday, March 8, 2018 at 7:00 pm at the Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas, 75002-7651 at which time the following agenda will be discussed. As...
	Call to Order
	Public Hearing
	Regular Agenda
	Executive Session
	The Planning and Zoning Commission may convene in a closed Executive Session pursuant to Chapter 551.071 of the Texas Government Code.
	Certification



	01 - Edgewood Estates zoning
	01a - NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS Edgewood estates Zoning
	01b - Exhibit A Legal Desc Edgewood Estates
	01c - Exhibit B Edgewood zoning
	02 - Claremont Springs zoning
	02a - NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS Claremont Springs
	02b - Exhibit A Legal Decs Claremont Springs zoning exhibit
	02b - Exhibit B Claremont Springs zoning exhibit.
	03 - Cimarron Estates zoning
	03a - NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS Cimaron zoning
	03b - Exhibit A Legal Desc Cimarron zoning case
	03c - Exhibit B Cimarron zoning case
	04 - PZ Minutes cs
	04a - 02-08-2018 minutes
	City of Lucas
	Planning and Zoning Commission
	Regular Meeting
	February 8, 2018
	7:00 PM
	City Hall – 665 Country Club Road – Lucas. Texas
	MINUTES
	Call to Order
	Public Hearing
	Regular Agenda
	Executive Session
	The Planning and Zoning Commission may convene in a closed Executive Session pursuant to Chapter 551.071 of the Texas Government Code.


	05 - Sign Ordinance CS
	06 - Lee Estates
	06a - 8361 Preliminary Plat Lee estates
	Sheets and Views
	8361 Preliminary Plat-Preliminary Plat
	8361 Preliminary Plat-Preliminary Plat (2)


	07 - Final plat CS Logan Ford Ranch Phase 5
	07a - Final Plat Logan Ford Ranch phase 5
	08 - Final plat CS Logan ford ranch phase 6
	08a - Final Plat Logan Ford Ranch phase 6
	09 - Lucas Plaza _ Landscape Plan cs
	09a - LucasPlazaLandscape
	09b - LucasPlazaIrigation
	10 - Lucas  plaza Final Plat CS a
	10a - LucasPlazaLAdditionFinalPlat

